

Estd: 1972

Reg.No.S.No.158/72-73

JANATHA EDUCATION SOCIETY (R)



BYE-LAWS

amended as on 28th July 2013

Vivekananda College Premises

Dr.Rajkumar Road, Rajajinagar II Stage

Malleshwaram West Post, Bangalore – 560 055

Website: www.vivekananda-jes.org

E-mail: secretary@vivekananda-jes.com

President: 23473144

Secretary : 23479994

Office : 23371952

Fax: 23577907

Principal 27/12/2023
VIVEKANANDA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Bangalore - 560 074

JANATHA EDUCATION SOCIETY (REGD)

BANGALORE - 560 055

FOUNDER MEMBERS

1. **Sri H.S.Lakke Gowda**
2. **Late Sri K.Gopalakrishna**
3. **Prof.G.K.Narayana Reddy**
4. **Sri K.Puttaswamy**
5. **Sri B.L.Subramanya**
6. **Sri N. Nanjaraj Urs**
7. **Sri K.Sonnappa**
8. **Late Prof.S.N.Nanje Gowda**
9. **Sri H.T.Narayan**
10. **Late Sri B.Narasimha Reddy**
11. **Late Sri K.G.Thimmaiah**
12. **Sri L.J.Gangadharaiah**


Principal 27/12/2023
JIVEKANANDA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Bangalore - 560 074

JANATHA EDUCATION SOCIETY (R)

Dr. Rajkumar Road, Rajajinagar II Stage,
Malleswaram West Post, Bangalore - 560055

Bye Laws of the Society as amended in the
Special General Body Meeting held on 28th July 2013

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION:

1. **Name:** The Name of the Society shall be JANATHA EDUCATION SOCIETY , Dr. Rajkumar Road, Rajajinagar II Stage, Malleswaram West Post, Bangalore - 560055
- B) **Motto:** The motto of the Society shall be: "TO PROMOTE EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES."

HEAD QUARTERS:

2. The Registered Office of the Society shall be located in the premises of Vivekananda College, Rajajinagar II Stage, Malleswaram West Post, Bangalore - 560055

OBJECTS

3. The objects of the Society shall be
 - i) To establish Schools, Hostels, other Educational and Cultural Institutions within Karnataka State.
 - ii) To introduce any possible improvements in its Institutions from time to time.
 - iii) To undertake and carry out any step calculated to promote the cause of education.
 - iv) To promote educational, Cultural and Welfare activities and to acquire Property and Buildings for promotion of the objects stated above.

RULES AND REGULATIONS:

MEMBERSHIP:

4. The Society shall consist of the following classes of members -

(a) **PATRONS:** Any person who makes a minimum donation of Rs.1 Crore (One Crore) or property worth an equivalent amount as assessed by the Government recognized Valuer shall be admitted as Patron-Life Member of the Society subject to the condition that the total membership of the Society shall be limited to 140 members only.

(b) Deleted

(c) **LIFE MEMBER:** A person who pays a minimum donation of Rs.50 lakhs to the permanent funds of the Society including endowment, building and maintenance funds may be admitted as Life Member subject to the condition that the total membership of the Society shall be limited to 140 members only.

The Managing Committee shall have the right to reject any Application for membership without assigning any reason. It shall also have the right to recommend to the General Body to remove any member from the Membership, if in the opinion of the committee, the member has acted in a manner detrimental to the interest of the Society. The decision of the General Body shall be final.

(d) Deleted

(e) On the death of an existing member, one of his/her legal heir who also belongs to the lineage of the original first member of the family who enrolled as a member of the Society may be admitted after the person pays a minimum donation of Rs.2,500/- to the permanent funds of the Society. Such claim for membership shall be made by the legal heir within

two years of the death of a member. However, the Managing Committee for valid reasons may relax the time limit and this should be endorsed by the Annual General Body Meeting.

- (f) For reasons of old age, infirmity or permanently settling abroad, a member may transfer the membership to one of his / her legal heirs as defined in 4(e). However, such a transfer has to be approved by the Annual General Body Meeting.

5 MANAGING COMMITTEE

- (a) The administration of the affairs of the society shall be vested in the Managing Committee which shall consist of;

Thirteen members of whom none shall belong to staff of any institutions of the Society. The Thirteen members of the Managing Committee shall be elected by the General Body from amongst its members once in Five years. The 13th member shall be a women member.

- (b) The Committee shall have the right to nominate invitees from amongst the members not exceeding four who shall not have the powers to vote in the Managing Committee Meetings.
6. The Managing Committee shall elect from among its members, a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, a Secretary, a Joint-Secretary and an Internal Auditor.
7. The Managing Committee shall have the power to invest the funds of the Society in such manner as they deem fit and to open accounts with any scheduled Bank on behalf of the Society and overdraw on such account if necessary. Such funds shall be invested in the modes specified under the provision of section 13(1) R.W. 11(5) of the IT Act 1961 as amended from time to time.

8. The Managing Committee shall have the power to acquire lease or sell properties and raise loans or issue debentures in the interest of the Society provided that no immovable property shall be sold without the approval of the General Body.

9. The Managing Committee shall meet at least once a month. The quorum for the meeting shall be five members.

10. a) Any member absenting for three consecutive monthly meetings shall cease to be the member of the Managing Committee and the Managing Committee shall nominate to the vacancy so caused from among the members of the Society. Provided that the Managing Committee shall have the power to grant leave of absence to any member in case of sickness or for other unavoidable circumstances. And in such an event that member shall not cease to be a member.

b) The Managing Committee shall fill up vacancies if any in the Committee caused due to resignation, death, removal or by any other reasons from amongst the members.

11. The Managing Committee may constitute sub-committees or adhoc committees to promote the objectives of the Society.

GOVERNING COUNCIL

12. There shall be a Governing Council for each institute managed by the Society and each such Governing Council shall function under the control of the Managing Committee. The term of the Governing Council shall be determined by the Managing Committee. The President of the Society or his nominee shall be the Chairman of all the Governing Councils and Head of the concerned institution shall be the Convenor / Secretary of the respective Governing Council. The Managing Committee shall

have the powers to reconstitute any Governing Council whenever found necessary.

OFFICE BEARERS OF THE SOCIETY:

13. a) The President shall preside over all the meetings of the General Body and the Managing Committee. He shall sign and execute all documents relating to the purchases or sale of any immovable properties by and on behalf of the Janatha Education Society.
- b) The Vice-President shall act for the President in his absence and perform such functions as may be assigned to him by the President from time to time. In the absence of the President and Vice-President, the deliberations of the meeting shall be conducted by the Chairman elected from among the members present at the meeting.
- c) The Treasurer shall be the custodian of the fund and investments of the Society. The funds of the Society shall be operated by the Treasurer and the Secretary jointly.
- d) The Secretary shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Society and shall exercise his power at the direction, superintendence and control of the President and the Managing Committee. He shall unless otherwise prescribed, convene all the meetings of General Body, Managing Committee, Sub-Committees and Adhoc Committees. He shall conduct correspondence on behalf of the Society and be in charge of the records of the Society and exercise supervision over the accounts of Institutions of Society. He shall also arrange for the proper custody and accounting of the properties of the Society both immovable and movable. Provisions under section 9, 10 and 13 of the Karnataka Societies Registration Act, 1960 and section 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 shall be followed.

14. Finance of the Society shall include:

- i) All money grants received as endowments.
- ii) Donations and/or contributions from members and non-members.
- iii) Such other sums of money as the Managing Committee may transfer to the Society from time to time, from funds of any institutions run by the Society.

15. The investment shall be in the name of the Society.

16. The Current Funds of the Society shall include:

- i) All fees and fines and other recoveries received from the students in the Institutions of the Society.
- ii) All recurring grants from the Government on account of teaching, building and equipments, etc.
- iii) Interest accruing on such of the permanent funds as may be invested on interest.
- iv) Subscription from members.
- v) Other receipts not earmarked for the permanent capital funds.

17. AUDIT: It shall be the duty of the Managing Committee to get the accounts of the Society audited once in a year by a Chartered Accountant and shall publish the annual statements of accounts duly certified by the Auditor, provided the Internal Auditor elected by the Managing Committee shall check the day to day accounts. Every year the accounts shall be closed by 31st March.

GENERAL BODY MEETING :

18. The Annual General Body Meeting of the Society shall be held before the end of September of the succeeding financial year. Special General Body Meetings may be


Principal
27/12/2023
VEKANANDA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Bangalore - 560 074

convened by the Managing Committee on its own initiative or shall be convened at the requisition of not less than 25 members of the Society entitled to vote who shall state in writing the business for which they wish the meeting to be convened and the Managing Committee shall within ten days from the date of receipt of the requisition proceed duly to call Special General Body Meeting for consideration of the business stated on a day not later than forty days from the date of receipt of the requisition. Notice of all Meetings of the General Body shall be given 21 days before the date fixed for the meeting.

The Quorum of any meeting of the General Body shall be one-third of the total members entitled to vote or 25 whichever is less. If there be no quorum present at the meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned sine die or the President may adjourn it to any other date when the business on hand shall be transacted irrespective of there being a quorum.

19. Voting in all cases shall be in person and in case of election by ballot, the Managing Committee shall from time to time frame rules for the conduct of elections to be held by the General Body.
20. Financial Year and Working Hours:
- a) Financial Year: From 1st April to 31st March
 - b) Working Hours: From 10-30 A.M. to 5-30 P.M.


MISCELLANEOUS:

21. The Society may sue and be sued in the name of the President.
22. Any amendment or addition to the above bye-laws shall be made in a meeting of the General Body specially convened for the purpose and the said amendments shall not be repugnant to the provision of Sections 2(15), 11, 12 & 13 and 80G of the Income Tax Act 1961 as amended from time to time. Further, in respect of financial matters, no amendment shall

be carried out without the prior approval of the Commissioner of Income Tax.

23. The funds and income of the Society shall be solely utilised for the achievement of its object and no portion of it shall be utilised for payment to the members by way of profit, interest, dividends, etc.,
24. The benefits of the Society shall be open to all irrespective of Sex, Caste, creed or religion.
25. In case the Managing Committee decides to dissolve the Society or amalgamate with other Societies or similar objectives, they shall do so only after obtaining the sanction of not less than three-fourth of the members at a General Body Meeting convened for the purpose as per the provision contained in section 22 of KSR Act 1960.

-
- Note: 1. Amendments to the Memorandum of Association i.e., Bye-laws No. 1, 2 and 3 have been confirmed in the Special General Body Meeting of the Society held on 28-04-1985.
2. Amendment to the Bye-laws and inclusion of additional clauses have been approved by the Special General Body Meeting held on 24th June 2001 and by the Registrar of Societies Bangalore Urban Dist. vide letter No. AMR/99/01-02 dt.18-9-2001.
 3. Amendment to the Bye-law 5 a) has been confirmed in the Special General Body Meeting held on 15.05.2005 and approved by the Registrar of Societies, Bangalore Urban District, vide letter No. AMR63/05-06 dated 17-09-2005.
 4. Amendment to the Bye-law and inclusion of additional clause 4(a), 4(c), 4(e), 4(f) & 5(a) have been confirmed in the Special General Body Meeting of the Society held on 28-7-2013 and approved by the Registrar of Societies Bangalore Urban District Vide letter No. AMR39/2013-14 dated 07-11-2013.


Principal

27/12/2023
WIVEKANANDA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Bangalore - 560 074